
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 

 

DATE: March 8, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications 

Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

162 Main St. U. (UHCD), 5 George St. (MVHCD), 21 George St. (MVHCD), 307 

Main St. N. (MVHCD), 36 Washington St. (MVHCD), 11172 Warden Ave.  

File Numbers: AL 23 111297, SP 22 118403, NH 23 113684, HP 23 112926, HP 

21 145177, DP 23 110974  

     

 

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 

approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

162 Main St. 

Unionville (UHCD) 

AL 23 111297 Interior alterations-new restaurant layout, 

no exterior changes 

5 George St. 

(MVHCD) 

SP 22 118403 

 

Exterior ground sign 

21 George St. 

(MVHCD) 

NH 23 113684 Structural support of Lawn Bowling 

Clubhouse Floor 

307 Main St. N. 

(MVHCD) 

HP 23 112926 Approval of previously installed skylight 

36 Washington St. 

(MVHCD) 

HP 21 145177 Approval of creation of second suite as per 

zoning By-law amendment 

11172 Warden Ave. DP 23 110974 Approval of demolition of non-heritage 

portions of fire damage structure 

designated under Part IV of Ontario 

Heritage Act 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by 

Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 

 



 

File: 162 Main St. U., 5 George St., 21 George St., 307 Main St. N., 36 Washington St., 11172 

Warden Ave. 


	Application Identification

